
MINUTES 
LANGHORNE MANOR BOROUGH COUNCIL 

MEETING OF NOVEMBER 16, 2004 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting of Langhorne Manor Borough was called to order in the 
Langhorne Manor Borough Hall, 618 Hulmeville Avenue, Langhorne, Pennsylvania, on Tuesday, 
November 16, 2004 at 8:04 P.M. Eastern Standard Time by Maryann Barnes President. 
 

 At this point in the meeting, Mayor Farmer led us in the “Pledge of Allegiance.” 
 
 PERSONS PRESENT – Maryann Barnes, President; Robert Byrne;  Stephen Galazin;  
Sharon Gimpel; William McTigue, Vice President; Nicholas Pizzola; Steven Yourtee; Francis J. 
Farmer Mayor; Loretta M. Luff, Secretary/Treasurer and Thomas J. Profy III, Solicitor. 
 
 
 PERSON ABSENT  
 
 Mrs. Barnes introduced Mr. John Swenson from Carroll Engineering who spoke on the cost 
proposal provided by Bucks County Water & Sewer Authority (BCW&SA) 
 
 
 
 

 
(The next three pages were scanned from Mr. Swenson’s report) 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 2 of 9 

 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 3 of 9 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 4 of 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 5 of 9 

 
 
 Mr. Swenson feels that the total cost for the Inflow/Infiltration Short Term project would cost 
$19,378.00.  Mr. Swenson does not recommend the Long Term Action which includes closed circuit 
television (CCTV) at this time.  He does recommend proceeding with the Short Term Action. 
 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 6 of 9 

 Mr. Swenson stated that if the flow is from illegal sump pumps and the Borough is successful 
in getting the residents to disconnect; you may not need to get involve in the Long Term Action.  Mr. 
Swenson feels that the sixty clean outs that were not found should be located and check for leaks. 
 
 Mr. Yourtee asked about sump pump removals, he inquired about the plumbing inspection of 
approximately thirty homes and the re-inspection of ten homes, why are the figures different.  Mr. 
Swenson replied it is just an estimate.  They figure if thirty homes were inspected and only ten homes 
had sump pumps connected, those ten homes would need to be re-inspected. 
 
 Mayor Farmer asked if there would be any fines involved if the homeowners reconnected at a 
later date.  Mr. Swenson stated if there is something in the Borough Ordinance with respect to fines. 
 
 Mr. Profy stated that the Borough does have the right to inspect for sump pump violations and 
there is a provision that a sump pump connection is a violation of the Ordinance.  The Ordinance 
does provide for fines and court costs.  Mr. Profy feels the Borough would have to put in place the 
Ordinance to inspect and re-inspect and in the future be able to go back and inspect all thirty residents 
and if upon re-inspection some residents have re-connected, and then the Borough would go before 
the District Justice and ask for a post bond. 
 
 Mr. Yourtee inquired as to who is responsible for the clean outs.  Mr. Swenson stated that the 
cleanout to the sewer line is the Borough’s responsibility and the cleanout to the house is the home 
owners’ responsibility.  The cleanout it self is part of the sewer system and it would be the Borough’s 
responsibility.  Mr. Yourtee stated that a large percentage of the work costs are for the illegally 
connected sump pumps and for the residents whose cleanouts that cannot be located.  Mr. Yourtee 
inquired as to why the Borough should be responsible for this expense.  Mr. Yourtee feels that those 
residents should be made to pay as they are the ones who have created this problem. 
 
 Mr. Swenson stated that it is up to Borough Council as to how they want to address this 
problem.  Mr. Yourtee asked if this could be handled by the homeowners paying for this cost. 
 
 Mr. Profy stated that there are two components to Mr. Yourtee’s question.  The first part is 
when the first inspection is done and illegal hook ups are found, yes you could prosecute under the 
Ordinance, but would Council want to do that.  As to the caps and cleanouts, you are talking about a 
locate and inspect cost of $60.00 per cleanout.  Council would not want to take legal actions for 
collecting $60.00.  In addition, there would be issues such as to who is responsible for the missing or 
broken caps. Mr. Profy stated that the legal answer is yes you can fine the homeowners under the 
Ordinance. 
 

Mr. McTigue asked if a flow meter could be installed, Mr. Swenson replied that it could be 
done, but it would be very costly. 
 
 Mr. Profy stated that Council has to decide if they are going to accept the proposal from 
BCW&SA for the Short Term Action for the Inflow/Infiltration project. 
 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 7 of 9 

 Motion was made by Mr. McTigue and seconded by Mr. Galazin to accept the proposal 
submitted by BCW&SA for the Short Term Action for the Inflow/Infiltration Project.  No objections 
were presented.  Motion carried. 
 
 Mr. Yourtee asked if some guide lines could be established as to how the re-inspections 
would be handled if there were fines involved. Mr. Profy stated that after the inspections and it is 
determined that a situation exists and the re-inspections show the problems have been corrected, 
problem solved.  If a re-inspection is done and it is determined that they haven’t corrected the 
problem, that would be problematic.  Mr. Profy feels that it something Council has to consider.  He 
feels that there isn’t any question of violation about a resident who reconnects after they have been 
required to disconnect. Council must enforce the Ordinance. Council cannot allow the residents to 
think that they can reconnect without any penalties. 
 
2. COMMENTS FROM VISITORS & RESIDENTS – Ms. Betty Linington stated that when 
the sewers were installed the President of Borough Council had stated that in ten to twelve years there 
would be a reduction in the sewer assessment fees.  She wondered if in the near future the sewer fees 
would go down, she feels the residents should get a reduction in the $200.00 quarterly rate.  She 
would like to know where the money from the sewer assessment fees goes. 
    
 Ms. Linington also stated that the residents feel that the teenager that was hired at $9.00 an 
hour is unfair as there are teenagers from the Borough who could do the work. 
 
 Mrs. Barnes stated that she had been at the Borough Hall on Election Day from early morning 
too late in the evening and no one approached her concerning the hiring of Kelly.  Mrs. Barnes stated 
that Council had been approached to have Kelly do filing, because she was currently doing volunteer 
work for the Borough and was doing a good job, they wanted her to continue.  Where are the 
residents who want to volunteer?  Ms. Boyle replied that she had offered to volunteer years ago and 
that she would do it for free. 
 
 Mrs. Barnes stated that this was something that had to be done and it could not wait, as there 
was a lot of filing that had accumulated over the years. 
 
2. SOLICITOR’S REPORT – Mr. Profy stated in 2003 Mr. McTigue was appointed as the 
Emergency Management Coordinator for Langhorne Manor Borough and there is an Emergency 
Management Operation Plan in effect.  The County Commissioners have faxed a document showing 
the resolution that they would like Council to approve this evening. 
 

Motion was made by Mr. Byrne and seconded by Mr. Yourtee to reappoint Mr. McTigue as 
the Emergency Management Coordinator for Langhorne Manor Borough.  No objections were 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 Mr. Pizzola presented the preliminary budget for 2005.  He thanked Ms. Gimpel for all her 
help in gathering information for the new budget.  The budget has a new format as explained at the 
November 3, 2004 Council meeting.  There are basically three budgets, General Fund, Sewer Fund 
and Highway Aid. 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 8 of 9 

 
 Mr. Pizzola reviewed the revenues and expenses for each of the three budgets.  The total 
revenue and expenses for the General Fund is $277,400.00, Sewer Fund is $1,133,400.00, and 
Highway Aid revenue $58,600.00, expenses $37,000.00.  The proposed budget will be on file at the 
Borough Office and at the Pennswood Library. 
 
 Mr. Profy reported at the annual meeting of the Higher Education and Health Authority it was 
approved to increase their contribution of $15,000.00 for the Borough.  Woods Services contribution 
for 2005 will be $6,000.00. 
 
 Mr. McTigue commended Mr. Pizzola and Ms. Gimpel for the new format for the budget 
presented this evening. 
 
 Mayor Farmer also complimented Mr. Pizzola and Ms. Gimpel for their presentation of the 
2005 budget. 
 
 Mr. Yourtee asked about the $500.00 budgeted for the part time worker who works sixteen 
hours a month.  The amount budgeted is for fifty-five hours of work.  Mr. Pizzola stated that it is not 
a permanent position.  Mr. Yourtee asked what would happen when the $500.00 is exceeded.  Mr. 
Pizzola explained that when they exceed the amount budgeted the project will be ended or they could 
re-allocate funds from within the budget. 
 
 Mr. Profy stated that the millage has to be reduced to ¼ because of the assessment notice 
received stating that your assessment on your property went from 31,000 to 4,000, it is required by 
the General Assessment Law that the millage has to be reduced. 
 
 Mr. Profy stated that Council would have to adopt the proposed budget this evening and 
authorized the filing of the preparation of the Tax Ordinance and have it advertised on November 22, 
2004 in the Advance.  The Budget can be adopted no earlier then the 16th of December 2004. 
 
 Motion was made by Mr. McTigue and seconded by Mr. Byrne to adopt the preliminary 
budget to include the General Fund, Sewer Fund and Highway Aid Fund for the 2005 fiscal year as 
presented.  No objections were presented. Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Mr. Pizzola and seconded by Mr. Yourtee to advertise the Tax 
Ordinance for 2005.   No objections were presented. Motion carried. 
 
 Ms. Gimpel asked for permission to consolidate sewer checking accounts # 100-001-009 and 
#100-002-08 into the sewer checking account #100-001-07 and also combine sewer savings account 
# 106-002-09 with account #106-001-07 since these accounts are no longer needed and have little or 
no activity in them. 
 
 Mr. Profy stated that there is no need for a motion as this is an administrative procedure. 
Permission was granted. 
 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 9 of 9 

Ms. Gimpel stated that the police car checking account is combined with the capital reserve account 
for the building next door, which has a credit balance.  To reconcile this account you have to off set 
the two accounts.  In order to come up with a true balance for the Police Car this other account 
(capital reserve) has to be rolled into what we utilize the account for (police car).  This could be done 
by a journal entry so the account can be reconciled.  Ms. Gimpel and Mr. Profy had a lengthy 
discussion concerning the accuracy of some of the escrow accounts. 
 
 Ms. Gimpel asked if the auditors from Zelenkofske Axelrod LLC would be attending our 
meeting so the escrow accounts could be discussed.  Mr. Profy replied that he did not think that they 
would and if they did it would cost the Borough for them to attend. 
 
 Ms. Gimpel stated that a new system would be set up in Peachtree, utilizing a new set of 
accounts it would be in three separate companies, General Fund, Sewer Fund, and Highway Aid.  
This will make the financial statements easier to read and understand it will also show the budget 
year to date through Peachtree each month. 
 
 Mrs. Barnes thanked Mr. Pizzola and Ms. Gimpel for their time that had been put into the 
budget for 2005. 
 
3. ADJOURNMENT - Mrs. Barnes entertained a motion to adjourn this meeting.  Motion was 
made by Mr. Galazin and seconded by Mr. McTigue to adjourn this meeting.  No objections were 
presented.  Motion carried. This meeting adjourned at 9:53 P.M. 
 
 
 

 
The next meeting will be Tuesday December 7, 2004 at 8:00P.M. 

 
 
 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       Loretta M. Luff 
       Secretary/Treasurer 
       Langhorne Manor Borough 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
 



Minutes of November 16, 2004 
Page 10 of 9 

 
 
 


